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May 1, 2014

Mr. Bob Wertz

Engineering and Construction Services Division
City of Hollywood Department of Public Utilities
1621 North 14" Avenue

Hollywood, Florida 33020

Re:

City of Hollywood Water Main Replacement Program
Hollywood Blvd. to Pembroke Rd., S. 2 6" Ave. to S. Dixie Hwy.
Project/Bid No: 12-5114

Lowest Responsive Bidder

Dear Mr. Wertz:

As consultant to the City of Hollywood and Engineer of Record on the above
referenced project, Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has completed its review of
the bids received by the City for bid 12-5114. As stipulated in the Contract
Documents, the following criteria were used to evaluate bids:
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8)

Verification of receipt of documentation and Information Required from

Bidders:

a. Signed Proposal (Section 00300, including acknowledgment of receipt

of all three addendums

Proposal Bid Form (Section 00301)

Approved bid bond (Section 00410)

d. Information Required from Bidders (Section 00420) (refer to checklist
in Attachment 1)

e. Trench safety form (Section 00495)

Tabulation of the bids received, comparative review of unit costs provided,

and verification of totals

References for a minimum of three different projects of similar nature and

magnitude as the subject project completed within the previous seven years

Qualifications and references of the Bidder’s project manager and project

superintendent for two different projects of similar nature and magnitude as

the subject project and completed within the previous seven years

Proof of ownership of equipment

Proof of experience with public outreach

Proof of current local municipal continuing services contract to perform

work similar to the subject project

Past project performance issues, if known to KHA

Present workload and current ongoing projects
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10) Any payments, taxes, licenses or other moneys currently owed by the bidder
to the City of Hollywood, if known to KHA

11) Information regarding any defaulted contracts with the City, and any
litigation between the bidder and the City, if known to KHA

Upon tabulation of the bids and review of information received, KHA finds that
the lowest responsive bidder is David Mancini and Sons, Inc., (DMSI) of
Pompano Beach, Florida.

Based on all the information collected and made available to KHA, and in
accordance with the criteria established by the City of Hollywood for contractor
evaluation and selection on the above referenced bid, it is our professional
opinion that David Mancini and Sons, Inc. has provided the necessary
documentation, meets the minimum required experience and qualifications, and
is the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.

Should you have any questions or require additional information regarding this
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, j
KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

Juan E. Jimenez, PE
Project Manager/Associate

Attachments:  Checklist of information provided with bid
Bid tabulation
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